

FILED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA
SOUTH BEND DIVISION

09 AUG 13 PM 1:20

STEPHEN P. DEWAND, CLERK
U.S. DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT
OF INDIANA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)
)
 v.)
)
 BRUCE MIKULYUK)
)

INDICTMENT

42 U.S.C. § 3631(a)
18 U.S.C. § 844(h)(1)

CAUSE NUMBER:

3:09CR 106 ...

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

COUNT ONE

On or about September 27 and 28, 2007, in the Northern District of Indiana,

BRUCE MIKULYUK,

defendant herein, by force and threat of force willfully intimidated and interfered with, and attempted to intimidate and interfere with, J.M., an African-American male, and T.F., a White female, because of the victims' race and color and because they were occupying a dwelling without discrimination on account of race and color. This offense involved the use of fire, that is, the defendant placed and burned a cross in the front yard of the victims' residence in Mishawaka, Indiana; the offense also involved the use and threatened use of a dangerous weapon, that is, the defendant returned with a knife and made threats.

All in violation of Title 42, United States Code, Section 3631(a).

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

COUNT TWO

On or about September 27, 2007, in the Northern District of Indiana,

BRUCE MIKULYUK,

defendant herein, did willfully use fire to commit a felony offense prosecutable in a Court of the United States; specifically, the defendant used fire by burning a cross to commit the offense of interference with housing rights, as charged in Count One and incorporated herein.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(h)(1).

A TRUE BILL:

s/Foreperson

FOREPERSON

APPROVED BY:

LORETTA KING
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

s/Betsy Biffl
By: _____
BETSY BIFFL
Trial Attorney, Criminal Section
Civil Rights Division
U.S. Department of Justice